Questions regarding the 
Cooperative Agreement Notice soliciting proposals for the 
Lunar and Planetary Institute 
(CAN 02-OSS-01) 


1. Section 3.2 of the CAN states, “Funding for the Lunar and Planetary Institute through this CAN is expected to be approximately $5.4 million/year, contingent upon the availability of appropriated funds.  Proposals submitted above $5.4 million/year annual funding will be considered nonresponsive to the solicitation and returned without review.”  Will proposals be considered nonresponsive if a lower level of funding is proposed in earlier years and a level of funding above $5.4M/year is proposed in later years and the average of all five years does not exceed $5.4M/year?

Answer: Proposed above the annual budget level of $5.4M will be judged nonresponsive.
2. Section 3.2 of the CAN states, “In addition to research done under core funding of the Institution, the Institution will be encouraged to compete for additional funding through an openly solicited NRA process.”  Will the funding received from the award of grants to LPI scientific staff resulting from NRA-solicited peer-reviewed proposals be in addition to the $5.4M/year expected funding?

Answer:  Yes, the funds will be in addition to core funding.
3. Section 3.2 of the CAN states, “After the initiation of selected peer reviewed research to be conducted by the Institute through this CAN, periodic renewal of research will be done in one of two ways by submission of proposals directly to NASA’s Solar System Exploration Division, outside the formal solicitation process. In addition to research done under core funding of the Institution, the Institution will be encouraged to compete for additional funding through an openly solicited NRA process.”  Will LPI scientific staff be expected, following initiation of research proposed in response to this CAN, to seek some portion of their salary and associated support through submission of proposals directly to NASA’s Solar System Exploration Division and/or in response to NRAs?  

Answer:   No.  However, they are free to propose to NRAs for additional support.
Will funding resulting from proposals submitted directly to NASA’s Solar System Exploration Division be in addition to, or within, the $5.4M/year expected funding?

Answer:  No.  Proposals submitted directly to NASA will be fore research supported under the CAN
4. The 8th bullet in Section 3.1 of the CAN states, “Coordinate and manage a Visiting Senior Scientist program that supports at least four senior scientists to conduct openly competed peer-reviewed research in lunar and planetary sciences relevant to the Solar System Exploration Strategic Plan and other related activities at LPI for terms of 3 to 24 months.”  

Does “peer reviewed research” here refer to a peer review and selection process conducted by the LPI for Visiting Senior Scientist appointments?  

Answer:  No.  As mentioned in section 2.2 of the CAN, part of NASA’s primary role is to conduct peer review research process.
Is the primary support of the Visiting Senior Scientists to be provided with funds from the cooperative agreement or from additional funding resulting from outside peer reviewed research that is obtained by the Visiting Senior Scientists?

Answer:  Visiting Senior Scientist support is part of the core funding.  However, additional funds can be proposed throught the NRA process.
5. Section 3.2 of the CAN states,  “Funding will include support for core activities listed in section 3.1 and as examples include such items as Institute startup, salaries for key personnel, Institute operations, education and outreach, and peer-reviewed intramural research by Institute researchers.”  

Does “peer-reviewed intramural research” refer to all research described under Section 3.1, or is it more specific?

Answer:  It refers to all research in under core funding.
6.  Appendix A, “Proposal Preparation Instructions to Offerors,” states, “The technical portion of the proposal shall detail the proposed effort focused on the CAN objectives.  The specific areas that should be addressed are listed in Section 5.1.”  The 1st bullet of Section 5.1 of the CAN states: 

“The following factors will be evaluated and assessed:   

· How the proposed LPI will meet NASA’s Lunar and Planetary strategic goals within the framework of NASA’s overall goals as provided in the NASA Strategic Plan (further information about these goals can be found through the Office of Space Science homepage on the World Wide Web at http://spacescience.nasa.gov) through the support of the full scope of activities set forth in section 3.0, including peer reviewed scientific research;”
The subsequent bullets within Section 5.1 are a listing of LPI activities, corresponding largely to the activities set forth in Section 3.0.  

Should offerors address this 1st bullet by discussing how the LPI will support NASA in meeting its solar system exploration strategic goals, or should offerors discuss how each LPI activity supports NASA’s goals?  

Answer: The approach to answering this question is left to the offeror
6. Can the proposal be delivered on Septemeber 4 to NASA Headquarters by a commercial courier, such as FedEx?  Can the proposal be delivered in person, by the offeror, at NASA Headquarters on September 4?  

Answer:  The proposals are not to be deliverer to NASA Headquarters but to be delivered by COB September 4, 2002 to NASA Peer Review Service’s office at:

Suite 200

500 E Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20024
7. Who are the members of the review panel?

Answer:  The panel will be composed of discipline and management specialists with expertise in the area of Lunar and Planetary science.  Special attention given to avoiding conflicts of interest. It is NASA’s policy that names of individuals on review panels remain confidential.
8. Will all parts of a proposal (technical, personnel, management, and cost) be made available to all reviewers?

Answer:   All parts will be made available to all reviewers.

9. Is the LPI required to be in close proximity to JSC?

Answer:  There is no requirement for LPI to be in proximity to JSC

